Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 5:25 PM

To: excelmotor

Subject: RE: SKB9566J) //DOA: 07/01/2021// LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21000755/Kps3
Attachments: DV_SKB9566J.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Evon,

We confirm settlement at $1,457.49(all-in).

Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: excelmotor <excelmotor@vtechauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 1:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKB9566)J

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please refer to the attachments.

Thanks & Regards
Evon Chua

EXCEL MOTOR

Tel: (65) 6482 4729

Fax: (65) 6481 2265

Add: Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2,
#01-297 Singapore 569535.



————— Original Message-----

From: DocuCentre-IV C3375 [mailto:leong@vtechauto.com]
Sent: 24 February, 2021 1:44 PM

To: excelmotor@vtechauto.com

Subject: Scan Data from FX-C96524

Number of Images: 5
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: DocuCentre-IV C3375
Device Location:



